Michelle F. Myatt

From: Craig <craig@whittentonbuilders.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:59 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Subject: RE: New Start

36339

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Craig <craig@whittentonbuilders.com>

Subject: RE: New Start

We received the Building Application; however, the plumbing license #20013 is invalid.
Please revise your Building Application & resend.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division
Harnett County Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Craig <craig@whittentonbuilders.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 11:13 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: New Start

TWIMC,
See attached lien, | sent plumbing information yesterday, did you receive?
Craig

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 11:12 AM

To: Craig <craig@whittentonbuilders.com>

Subject: RE: New Start

The address is not an issue.



Please revise your Building Application to include a valid plumbing license #.

Also, we still need the Lien Agent.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division
Harnett County Development Services

P Harnett

Ty " COUNTY

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

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: New Start

See attached,

The Homeowner has spoken with Shelia Bennett over at Harnett County GIS regarding the address so what is listed on
the application is correct.

Thank You

Craig Byrd

Whittenton Builders Enterprise Inc.

910-813-0194

www. Whittentonbuilders.com

“BUILDING DREAMS”

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 3:45 PM

To: Craig <craig@whittentonbuilders.com>

Cc: Todd Whittenton <todd@whittentonbuilders.com>

Subject: RE: New Start

Your application has been processed; please call in to pay the septic fee at your convenience.
In the meantime, please revise your Building Application to include a valid plumbing license #.

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

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Cc: Todd Whittenton <todd@whittentonbuilders.com>

Subject: New Start

TWIMC,
See attached new start

Craig Byrd

Whittenton Builders Enterprise Inc.
910-813-0194
www.Whittentonbuilders.com

“BUILDING DREAMS”

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
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



